



**Oshawa Active Transportation  
Advisory Committee  
Minutes**

**June 7, 2023, 6:30 p.m.  
Committee Room**

Present: Robert Astley  
Jim Bate  
Theresa Corless  
Dave Thompson  
Councillor Giberson  
Mike Bennett

Absent: Rick Harrington

Staff Present: R. Rossetti, Council-Committee Coordinator  
J. Lane, Council-Committee Coordinator  
P. Bodjona, Transportation Project Engineer

---

**Additional Agenda Items**

None.

**Presentations**

**Planning Services – Stage Two of the Integrated Major Transit Station Area Study for Central Oshawa**

Connor Leherbauer, Senior Planner, provided a presentation concerning Stage Two of the Integrated Major Transit Station Area Study for Central Oshawa.

Members of the Committee questioned the Senior Planner.

Moved by Jim Bate

That the Presentation from Planning Services concerning Stage Two of the Integrated Major Transit Station Area Study for Central Oshawa be referred to the Projects Working Group for comment to report back at the September 6, 2023 meeting.

Motion Carried

## **Engineering Services – Stevenson Road North Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study**

Pidenam Bodjona, Transportation Project Engineer, provided a presentation concerning Stevenson Road North Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study.

Members of the Committee questioned the Transportation Project Engineer.

Moved by Jim Bate

That the Presentation from Engineering Services concerning the Stevenson Road North Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study be referred to the Projects Working Group for comment to report back at the September 6, 2023 meeting.

Motion Carried

## **Delegations**

None.

## **Referrals from Council and Committees**

None.

## **Correspondence**

None.

## **Reports**

### **OATAC-23-16 - Information from Oshawa City Council - May 29, 2023**

Moved by Councillor Giberson

That Report OATAC-23-16, dated June 2, 2023, concerning the Information from City Council from its meeting of May 29, 2023, be received for information.

Motion Carried

### **OATAC-23-17 - Bike Month Working Group Report - June 2023**

The Chair of the Bike Month Working Group provided a verbal report of the working groups activities advising that they had two Historical rides, the ride on Saturday had two participants and the ride on Monday had twelve participants.

Moved by Theresa Corless

That the Verbal Report OATAC-23-17, concerning the Bike Month Working Group Report for June 2023, be received for information.

Motion Carried

## **Items Introduced by Members**

**OATAC-23-18 - Unsafe Catch Basin Covers**

Moved by Jim Bate

That the Oshawa Active Transportation Advisory Committee recommend to the Community and Operations Services Committee:

That consideration be given to replace the unsafe catch basin covers within the City of Oshawa.

Motion Carried

**Adjournment**

Moved by Theresa Corless

That the meeting adjourn at 8:10 p.m.

Motion Carried